From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:

White, Phyllis R.

11/30/2012 7:43:04 AM

Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Chatterjee, Bishu
(bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov); Simon, Timothy A. (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov);

Phason, Douglas (douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov)
Mosbaugh, Scott (scott. mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Fwd: Kenya Delegation Visit to San Francisco Monday December 5, 2012

Hello, Paul and Brian---the delegation is arriving in SF 9:30am on Sunday and they are asking
for a suggestion of a 2 or 3 star hotel. They also are asking to visit a power plant Sunday
afternoon and are available for meetings Monday. They depart for Texas Monday evening.

Thank you for your assistance.

Phyllis

Begin forwarded message:

From: Redacted

Date: November 30, 2012, 5:14:52 AM PST
To: <phvyllis. white@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Fw: Re: Fwd: Kenya Delegation Visit to San Francisco Monday

December 5, 2012

For your information.

--- On Fri, 11/30/12,

Redacted

From: | Redacted

> wrote:

Subject: Re: Fwd: Kenya Delegation Visit to San Francisco Monday December
5,2012

To: bishu.chatterjee(@cpuc.ca.gov

Date: Friday, November 30, 2012, 1:12 PM

Dear Chatterjee , Bishu.

Sorry for the delay in responding. We were still experiencing difficulties in securing tickets
Francisco. We have now gotten our tickets and will be arriving at the Airport at 9.30am or
morning.

On Sunday afternoon we will be available to visit any Energy Plant if this is possible. This
generation, Oil or Gas just to appreciate any of your installations.
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On Monday we shall be available for meetings whole day with a view to departing in the ¢
day as we have other meetings in Texas starting Tuesday.

We thank you for your assistance.

Also we would appreciate if you could identify a 2 or 3 star hotel for us for Sunday. Let a

--- On Thu, 11/29/12, [Redacted b wrote:

From:‘ Redacted
Subject: Fwd: Kenya Delegation Visit to San Francisco Monday December 5, 20

To: "{Redacted |, "Emmans Otadoh"
<EOtadoh@kplc.co.ke>, "Symon Ndirangu" <sNdirangu@rea.co.ke>, |Redacted
[Redacted "

{Redacted | "Lydia Wanja" <lwanja@ketraco.co.ke>

Date: Thursday, November 29, 2012, 11:15 PM

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Chatterjee, Bishu <bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: Thu, Nov 29, 2012 at 5:44 PM

Subject: RE: Kenya Delegation Visit to San Francisco Monday December 5, 201.
To: "peter.kaigwara@crc.go.ke" <peter.kaigwara@crc.go.ke>,

Redacted P, Barbara Doggett
<bdoggeti@naruc.org>, "thomas.speri@hq.doe.gov" <thomas.speri@hg.doe.go\
Cc: "Momoh, Rahmon O." <rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov>, "White, Phyllis R."
<phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Simon, Timothy A." <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

Could someone from the Kenya Delegation contact us via email or phone as we
trying to figure out the logistics for your trip this Sunday and Monday to San Fran
This would help us enormously scheduling meetings with the Commission staff
utility. Thank you.

Bishu Chatterjee, PhD

Senior Energy Policy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon
California Public Utilities Commission

415703 1247

bbc@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 11:30 AM

To: White, Phyllis R.; Brian K. Cherry; peter.kaigwara@crc.go.ke; Clanon, Paul;
Peevey, Michael R.; Brown, Carol A.

Cc: [Redarted |Barbara Doggett; thomas.speri@hqg.doe.gov;
Chatterjee, Bishu; Momoh, Rahmon O.

Subject: Kenya Delegation Visit to San Francisco Monday December 5, 2012

Colleagues,

I am in Washington DC at the NARUC Offices hosting a delegation of energy offi
from Kenya. | am honored to announce that the delegation has arranged to visit
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Francisco, which would include the California Public Utilities Commission and Pa
Gas & Electric. | have copied Peter Ng'ang 'a Kaigwara , Senior Manager, Keny:
Energy Regulatory Commission for further arrangements.

| appreciate all of your availabilities on relatively short notice. This is a great oppc
to advance global partnerships in energy policy.

Regards,

Timothy Alan Simon
Commissioner California Public Utilities Commission Chairman, NARUC Commit
Gas
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